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Nther:

The Office of International Visitors arranged for two Filipino participants in
a multi-regional project for broadcast journal: :.s to cover part of Pre (dent
Aquino's v. it to the U.S. for their own stations.

In addition, both tt wireless file and the Voice of America provided extended
in-depth coverage of the Aquino visit, commissioning special articles and
editorials throughout the visit. Our USINFO file kept the post abreast of
U.S. coverage of the visit on priority basis.

Assistant Secretary of State Gaston Sigur gave an eight-minute interview
Friday, September 19 on our daily "America Today" news program televised to
Europe over Worldnet. Mr. Sigur was most effective in emphasizing American
support for the return to democracy in the Philippines. The program was sent
by courier to Manila for television placement.
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THE WHTITE HOUSE OF FICE

REFERRAL
AUGUST 26, 1986
TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ACTION REQUESTED:
-IRECT REPLY, FURNISH INFO COPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 422529

MEDIA: SEALED, DATED AUGUST 21, 1986
TO: PRESIDENT REAGAN

FROM:

AMERTCAN EMBASSY MANILA
DEPAL..IENT OF STATE, U.S.A.

WASHINGTON DC 20520

SUBJECT: UNOPENED

PROMPT ACTION IS ES¢{_ NTIAL -- IF REQUIRED ACTTON HAS NOT BEEN
TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT, PLEAL_. TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE
(OR DRAFT) TO:
AGENCY LIZ 30N, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500

SALLY KELLEY
DIREC_JOR OF AGENCY LIATSON
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONL..JCE
























State will send a cable today advising the GOP of thi action and
offering furtt close cooperation in rectifying the problem.

The Department of Transportation and - \A are confident that this
action coupled with continued FAA and Embé sy Manila involvement
will significantly improve security procedures to the point that
the travel advisory iy &t 1lifted by September 7. This action
will clc 21y coincide with the schedi ™ :d visit by President
Aguino to the U.S. on ¢ »>tember 18.

Attached at 1 o I are coordinated pr s5s questions and answers
(Q&As) that can be used by the White House pre s office.

Jggwﬁélly and Lc%zéﬁildress concur.
State (Oakley) and Transportation (Scocozza) concur.

DEANMMENDATTAN

That you authorize use of the Q&As at Tab I and that you advise
the Presic at of the above.

-
A} _ cove //Zéff Disapprove _

cc: Dan Howard
Karna Small

Attachment
Tab I - Q&As




PPRSS RACKGROUND INFORMATION

PRANDHING STCTTRITY AT MANMTTA ATIRPORT

Questions r jarding the Travel Advisory should be referred to the

Departments of State and Transportation. The following Q&As az

provided for the White House Press Office to use as necessary.

Q:

HAS THE ADMINISTRATION DETERMINED THAT SECURITY AT MANILA

AIRPORT IS INEFFECTIVE?

Yes., On May 8, 1986, the Secretary of Transportation
notified the Government of the Philippines that Manila
Airport does not maintain and administer effective security
measures, as evaluated by the FAA using the airport security
provisions established by the International Civil Aviation

Organization.

U.S. law (the International Security and Development
Cooperation Act of 1985) permits a government so notified 90
days in which to address satisfactorily the Secretary's
security concerns. Ninety days have now elapsed, and the
Secretary has found that, although much progress has been
made, there are still some areas in which the security

practices used do not measure up to standards.



WHAT AREAS (_ SECURITY DEFIC__JCY HAV. BEEN IDENTIFIED?

I cannot comment at this time. You will understand that I
cannot discuss the security measures used at ay »ecific
airport. Public discussion of those measures would invite
criminals to exploit them, could harm our overall foreign
relatic 5, and will impair the ability of tt FAA to work
cooperatively with foreign airport security officials.
(Note: in addition, disclosure of the information is

prohibited by FAA regulations. 14 C.F.R. 191.)

HAS THE FAA INSPECTED SECURITY MEASURES AT MANILA AIRPORT?

FAA teams have visited Manila Airport on several occasions.
The most rec 1t FAA team visited Manila Airport July 23-28,
1986. There is currently a t im in Manila providing further

assistance to airport authorities.

IS TRAVEL TO MANILA AIRPORT UNSAFE?

DOT believes that air service operations can be safely
conducted there, if proper precautions are carefully
observed. The FAA has been requiring U.S. carriers

operating from Manila to the United States to implement




enhanced surity measures with regard to cargo-handling,
passenc ‘-screening, aircraft security and handcarried and
checked baggage. The FAA will continue to monitor the
effectiveness of the : procedures and mal modifications as

needed.

We have worked very closely with the Government of the
Philippines since we first uncovered these problems. 1In the
ninety-day period that has elapsed since the Secretary made
her initial determination, substantial progress has been
made. However, there are :ill areas that need work, and we
hat pledged our continuing support to the Government of the

Philippines to bring security measures up to ICAO standards.

WHEN WILL THE FAA REASSESS THE AIRPORT'S SECURITY PROGRAM?

FAA assistance is being provided now, and we have told the
Government of the Philippines that we stand ready to offer
any assistance that we can provide. The FAA will conduct an
assessment whenever there is reason to believe that the

security has been made effective.

ARE THEl._ ANY OTHER INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS AT WHICH

SECURITY IS INEFFECTIVE?
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DRAFT REPLY

FOR VADM JOHN POINDEXTER'S SIGNATURE

L ar Ms. Sibonc :

Thank you for your letter of July 2 asking my as istanc in
bringing Presic¢ 1t Aquino to Seattle, Washington during her
upcoming U.S. visit. I am sure President Aquino would enjoy
visiting Seattle and receiving the warm welcome of your local
Filipino-American community.

The organization and planning of her itinerary out ide
Washington, D.C. is being handled exclusiy Ly by the Philippine
government. I suggest you contact either President Aquino's
U.S. Visit Working Group in Manila or the Embassy of the
Philippines her in Washington. The Working Group may be
contacted at Malacanang Palace, Manila. The Embassy's address
is as follows:

Embassy of the Philippines
161. Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
We¢ aington, D.C., 20036

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of any

further assi :ance.

Sincer ly,

Ms. Dolores Sibonga
Seattle City Councilmember,
Eleventh Floor, Municipal Building,
Seattle, Washington,









deatt.. 1., wouncil

1 71986

July 2, 1986

Admiral John M. Poindexter
Deputy Asst. to the President
for National Security Affairs
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Admiral Poindexter:

John Finney, Deputy Minister of Philippine Affairs for
the State Department, suggested that I write you.

Her Excellency, President Corazon Aquino, has been invited
to visit Se¢ :tle, Washington when she comes to the United
States this year. Invitations have been sent from all
members of the Washington State Congressional delegation,
Governor Booth Gardner, the Henry M. Jackson School of
International Studies, and from myself as a Filipina-
American elected official.

Seattle is internationally known as a "gateway" for trade
and commerce, particularly with Asia. With a large and
active Filipino-American community, we would welcome
President Aguino's visit.

Your assistance in bringing her to our City would be
appreciated.

S1ncere1y, A£Z££7 —”’//
/w

DOLORES SIBONGA
Seattle City Counc11member

DS:em

cc: Members, Washington Sta: Congressional Delegation
The Honorable John Finney






NATIONAIL SECURITY COUNC.. ID 8605083

REFERRAL DATE 10 JUL 86
MEMORANDUM FOR DEPT OF _IATE
§621.79
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION: TO: POINDEXTER
SQUL.__. SIBONGA, DOLORES
DAT : 02 JUL 86
KEYWORDS PHILIPPINES MP AQUiNO, CORAZON

SUBJ: LTR TO JMP FM SEATTLE CITY COUN SEEKING HELP RE INVITATION AQUINO
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COMMENTS :


















NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCI_
WASHINGTON. D.C  2050¢

o
1 H>rv ry 12, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR VAN
FRON: rrancIl— MV
SUBJECT: Action Item
Mr, Manrngli_ 2s handed this 1 tter to Walt I ymond at a meeting
this merrninc. Walt would like this to get into the syst
ané incdicet ! that Gaston Sigur should be tI action off T.
¥ 2%t woulc like to be 1 for cooi_ination, and also Dick

Chilcress.

Wotvlc vou teke care cf thi ? Thanx.

Attachment
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